



Studebaker
CAR CLUB OF QUEENSLAND INC.

General Meeting 18th February 2020

ATTENDANCE: Brett Hampson, Sheree Copelin, Phil Copelin, Peter Ellis, George Udovicich, Jim Dack, John Cosgrove, Dick Adsett, Jim McKinnon, Ross Oldman, Linda Packer, Robert Fletcher, Harold Ireland, Phyllis Ireland, Bill Beverley, Dennis Jewsbury, Graham Brandis, Gus Trouchet, Caroline Trouchet, Michael Black, Janelle Black, Greg Devantier.

Meeting convened by the President, Brett at 7:40 pm.

APOLOGIES: Tracey Hampson, Paul & June Chapman

Comment [Peter Ell1]: Brett I assume that Tracey apologised via you.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING:

The minutes of the previous January 2020 meeting were reviewed and accepted.

Comment [Brett Ham2]: Yes, I also put in Paul & June Chapman they advised at last meeting they would be up the Sunshine Coast,

Moved: John Cosgrove

Second: Michael Black

BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES:

No business arising from previous January 2020 minutes.

CORRESPONDENCE:

IN: Bank Statement,
New memberships,
Various notifications of car club events such as Jumpers and Jazz.
Club 54 Prostate cancer charity.
Office of Fair Trading

OUT:

Response to Office of Fair Trading
Two run sheets.

TREASURERS REPORT:

Incoming \$2336
Outgoing of \$350.60 to take place in February.

Moved: Sheree Copelin

Second: Harrold Ireland

The Treasurers report was adopted.

MEMBERSHIP REPORT:

Phil advised that some thirty 2020 membership renewals had been received. The SCCQ extends a

warm welcome to Carlos and Annette Santana who have a 1979 Corvette and have joined our Club.

SALES REPORT:

NIL sales.

LIBRARIAN'S REPORT:

George advised that the library situation was normal.

SOCIAL SECRETARY REPORT:

Brett reported the following:

Australia Day Car Show

Fourteen Studebakers attended the Australia Day Car Show at Ormiston State School on the 26th January. This event was organised by the Bayside Vehicle Restorers Club. It was a scorcher of a day, and most of the SCCQ attendees convened at the Alexandra Hills Hotel for lunch.

Coffee and Cars Sirromet Winery 16 February 2020

Cars & Coffee is a casual event which encourages car and enthusiasts to take the drive to Sirromet Winery and enjoy a relaxed breakfast while appreciating the cars and bikes of fellow enthusiasts.

The event is advertised to take place between 08:00 to 11:00 every third Sunday of the month. Most car parking places were filled by 07:00 at this event.

Brett reported that the event featured a McLaren Stand and that there were more McLarens than Holdens and Ferraris. The link below can take you to a YouTube video.

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=KxkN6Ksh0V0>

Toowoomba Swap Meet

Dennis Jewsbury and Gus Trouchet attended this event and noted that all sites were sold prior to the event, and that one Studebaker was on display, and one very rusty Packard was up for sale.

Comment [Peter Ell3]: Brett, we did not do a Publicity Report at the meeting.

Comment [Brett Ham4]: George advised that the club calendar is up to date.

GENERAL BUSINESS:

i. SCCQ Show and Shine 2020

Brett and Tracey have been visiting a number of potential venues for the 2020 SCCQ Show and Shine. A site at Bribie Island appears to be suitable, because it has a large expanse of room for display of cars and the area has a large range of accommodation that would suit SCCQ members.

A drive route for this event still needs to be determined should the Bribie Island site be selected.

ii. Club 54.

CLUB 54 aims to encourage 54 clubs, small businesses, passionate individuals, sporting, cultural and social groups to commit to raising \$2020 in 2020, combining to raise a total of \$100,000 towards prostate cancer research in order to support those impacted by prostate cancer and their families.

CLUB 54 is named to represent the 54 men who are diagnosed with Prostate cancer each day.

There were no negatives for the SCCQ to support Club54. The current suggestion is that the SCCQ may be a suitable event to support Club54.

Bill Beverley stated that previous McLeans Bridge events have supported Club54.

iii. Show and Tell.

Jim McKinnon brought a 180mph Studebaker speedometer and a brochure from Charlies Auto Museum for show.

Can anyone answer the question that we could not answer on the night. Can anyone advise what Studebaker car(s) had a 180mph speedometer. There was a suggestion that it could have been from a supercharged Golden Hawk, but most speedometers for these cars are up to 160mph.

Charlies Auto Museum is a fantastic museum that contains an eclectic collection of cars and memorabilia. Its is well worth visiting, and visitors should allow a half to a full day to ensure that they can take it all in.

RAFFLE: John Cosgrove won the raffle

There being no further business President Brett closed the meeting with thanks to all present at 8.05pm to be followed by much catching up.

Club Calendar:

Mar	22	Be-bop alicious Café – breakfast run
Apr	5	Queens Park – Breakfast then Ipswich Rail Workshop
May	17	David Hack Memorial – overnight run
May	24	Macleans Bridge
June	6-7	Cooly Rocks
June	10-14	Downunder Beachfest - Caloundra
June	21	Ricks Garage
July	3-5	Gladstone Run - Muscle on the Mountain (5 July)
July	12	RACQ Motorfest
July	19	Jumpers & Jazz
Jul	15	Espresso Twenty5 – Breakfast Run
Aug	29-30	SCCQ Show & Shine
Sept	12	Drive Your Studebaker Day
Sept	13	NSW Club Show & Shine
Sept	20	Caloundra Air Museum
Oct	11	Gatton Transport Museum
Oct	TBA	SCCA Show & Shine
Nov	TBA	Newcastle Display Day
Nov	29	SCCQ Christmas Party
Dec	5	Hot Rods for the Homeless - Redcliffe

NEXT MEETING:

Date: Tuesday 17th March 2020
Time: 7.30 pm.
Location: With thanks to
The Veteran Car Club of Australia (Queensland) Inc.
1376 Old Cleveland Road,
CARINDALE.Q.4152
<http://www.vccaq.org/>